
From: Thomas, Sarah R.
Sent: 12/21/2010 4:27:53 PM

Redacted
To:

Warner, Christopher (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJW5); 
Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Walter, 
Stacy W (Law) (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SWW9); 
La Flash, Hal (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=H0L1)

Cc:

Bee:
Subject: Re: PHC and Discovery - A. 10-11-002

Ryan Young at Greenlining and Nicole Blake at CFC have also indicated 
they'd like to be included.

Sarah R. Thomas, Esq.
Legal Division
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue, # 5033
San Francisco, CA 94102
srt@cpuc.ca.gov
www.cpuc.ca.gov
(415) 703-2310 (phone)
(415) 703-2262 (fax)

Original Message
From: Redacted
Sent: Monday, December 20, 2010 4:28 PM 
To: Thomas, Sarah R.
Cc: Walter, Stacy W (Law); Warner, Christopher (Law); La Flash, Hal; 
Allen, Meredith
Subject: Re: PHC and Discovery - A.10-11-002

Sarah,

Per your request at the PHC today, the links below will provide you 
further information regarding Southern California Gas Company's RD&D 
program submitted as part of their GRC filing (the most recent one is 
A. 10-12-006). The link below takes you directly to the testimony that 
specifically addresses the Technical Development (RD&D)program 
(discussion of this program commences on page 41).

Link to testimony:

http://www.soealgas .com/regulatory/documents/a-10-12-006/T estimony/Exh%2 
0SCG-09%20G_Wright_Cust_Serv_-_Info_.pdf

SB GT&S 0662230

mailto:srt@cpuc.ca.gov
http://www.cpuc.ca.gov
http://www.soealgas_.com/regulatory/documents/a-10-12-006/T_estimony/Exh%252


Additionally, the link below provides general information regarding the 
program funded in their GRC:

http://www.socalgas.com/business/technologyinvestments/index.html

Finally, I wanted to schedule an informal briefing with you for the 
first week of January. Can you please let me know what your preferred 
times are, and who else you'd like me to include from DRA?

Thank you,

Redacted

Pacific Gas and Electric Company 
' Redacted ITelephone #:| 

Internal #:[Redacted
Redacted

---- Original Message-----
From: Thomas, Sarah R. [mailto:srt@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2010 2:11 PM
To: Warner, Christopher (Lqwt ______
Cc: Walter, Stacy W (Law);
Subject: RE: PHC and Discovery - A. 10-11-002

Redacted

Thanks. While DRA feels strongly that this isn't like CAES given that 
PG&E is investing in a third party, we do look forward to working with 
you productively.

Sarah R. Thomas, Esq.
Legal Division
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue, # 5033
San Francisco, CA 94102
srt@cpuc.ca.gov
www.cpuc.ca.gov
(415) 703-2310 (phone)
(415) 703-2262 (fax)

---- Original Message-----
From: Warner, Christopher (Law) [mailto:CJW5@pge.coml 
Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2010 2:04 PM 
To: Thomas, Sarah R.
Cc: Walter, Stacy W (Law); Redacted 
Subject: PHC and Discovery - A.10-11-002
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Sarah - per my voicemail, I will be out of the office next week and 
therefore won't be at the PHC on this. However, my colleague Stacy 
Walter will be there and she is very capable and experienced — feel 
free to touch base with her if you have any questions or suggestions.

Also, we'll move expeditiously on DRA's data request and will try to get 
it out before the holidays if possible. I saw that you are asking for 
verification of our responses — we'll identify the appropriate managers 
or officers for each response in the same way we would with witnesses — 
hope that works for you.

Again, sorry I will be out, but thanks for your consideration and help. 
And have a great holiday!

Chris Warner 
PGE Law 
415-973-6695
CJW
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